OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL
The University of Texas System
201 West 7th Street
Austin, Texas 78701
Telephone (512) 499-4462  Fax (512) 499-4523

Jack C. O’Donnell
Senior Attorney

Confidential and Privileged: Attorney-Client
Communication and Work Product

December 1, 2015
MEMORANDUM

TO: Steven W. Leslie Ph. D.
FROM: Jack C. O’Donnell "> &

SUBJECT:  OGC #165785 UTAUS — Proposed changes to the McCombs School of Business
Chapter in the Undergraduate Catalog, 2016-2018

I have reviewed the proposed changes to the UT Austin catalog. If the changes have received the
appropriate UT System and any required THECB approvals, there is no OGC objection.
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cc:  Lydia Cornell Approved_— . ‘
Steven W. Leslie ) )
Executive, Vice Ghancallor for Academic Affairs
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ACADEMIC INSTITUTIONS: The University of Texas at Arlington » The University of Texas at Austin * The University of Texas at Brownsville = The University of Texas at Dallas « The University of Texas at El Paso
The University of Texas - Pan American * The University of Texas of the Pexmian Basin  The University of Texas at San Antonio = The University of Texas ar Tyler
HEALTH INSTITUTIONS; The University of Texas South n Medical Center » The University of Texas Medical Branch at Galveston * The Univetsity of Texas Health Science Center at Houston

The University of Texas Healch Science Center at San Antonia « The University of Texas M. D. Anderson Cancer Center * The University of Texas Health Science Ceneer at Tyler



